I
From: -

Subject: FW: Contact

From: [ vark

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2015 8:47 AM

To:-IVIegan <Megan-@auspost.com.au>

Subject: FW: Contact

Megan, can you add Jackson’s details to my contact list please.

From: Gothe-Snape, Jackson [mailto:jackson.gothe-snape@news.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 4:24 PM

To: [ Vark

Subject: Contact

JACKSON GOTHE-SNAPE
Journalist

Ground Level, Press Gallery Parliament House, Suite 117 Canberra ACT 2600
T +61 421 042 807
E jackson.gothe-snape@news.com.au W www.NewsCorpAustralia.com

Proudty supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may confain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather. vou should permanently delete this message and its
attachihents and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related
entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.





